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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:31 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 1 - ACT 101 Game Night, Time 

Management Workshop, Black History Month Convocation, and more ...

 

  

    
 

Tonight:  Act 101 is hosting GAME NIGHT! 
Bring a food item to donate to a local food bank!  Join us 

tonight at 6 pm in Wright Hall 207.  Bingo prizes! Uno, Family 

Feud, Chess, Taboo, Yatze, etc.   

Contacts: Dr. Patricia Fullmer 

  

 

 

Tomorrow:  Free Time Management Workshop  
The Center for Advising and Student Achievement will hold a free 

workshop on Time Management.  The workshop will be held 

tomorrow, Thursday, February 2 at 4 pm in Wright Hall 207.    

ALL ARE WELCOME!  

Contact: Dr. Patricia Fullmer 

 

Tomorrow: Black History Month Convocation 
Join us for four special convocations as part of Black History 

Month beginning at 11 am tomorrow, February 2 in the Chapel 

with guest Jason Riley, senior fellow at the Manhattan Institute 

and columnist for the Wall Street Journal. Luncheon will follow; 

Luncheon RSVP required.  

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: RA Application Deadline  
The RA application deadline has been extended until tomorrow, 

Thursday, February 2 at 11:59 pm.  Please apply here: 

http://www.lincoln.edu/resident-advisor-application 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/leaves-spring-2017-1-page.pdf
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February 7: Amos Lecture 
The 2017 Amos Lecture speaker will be Dr. Newby-Alexander.  A 

professor of history at Norfolk State University and the Director of 

the Joseph Jenkins Roberts Center for African Diaspora Studies, 

Dr. Newby-Alexander will lecture on “America’s Black Past 

Matters.” The program will be held Tuesday, February 7 at  

6:30 pm in the Chapel and is open to all members of the Lincoln 

University community. 

Contact: Patricia Joseph 

Read More 

 

February 7:  Woman of the Year 
Deadline extended until February 7: The nomination committee 

of the Women’s Center announces nominations for 2017 Woman 

of the Year. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Job Offer! Male Initiative Engagement Assistant  
The Male Initiative Program is looking for two student 

workers.  Must have work study.  Email Mr. Harris at 

jharris@lincoln.edu if you are interested. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

 

Program on Community Leadership & Service 
The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a 

Summer Program on Community Leadership and Service in 

Washington, DC from June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the attached 

for more information. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Tabata Bootcamp 
Tabata Bootcamp will be offered every Thursday in February from 

5-5:30 p.m. in the Wellness Center. It will change the way you 

think about exercise! 

Contact: Terri Joseph 

Read More  

Retool Your School Competition 
Lincoln University needs your support in The Home Depot Retool 

Your School competition. Under a new nomination process 

between Sunday, January 29 and Friday, February 10, Lincoln 

must receive at least 100 nominations made via social media 

posts on Instagram or Twitter using the hashtags: 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/amos.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/womens-center/applications
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Male%20Engagement%20Job%20Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/TABATA%20BOOTCAMP.pdf
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#LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA to be eligible for the actual 

competition. Multiple nominations are encouraged!!! For the 

official rules, visit: http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/. 

Contact: Eric Webb 

 

Career Fair 
The annual Career Fair will be held from 10 am to 1 pm on 

Thursday, March 30 in the gym of Manuel Rivero Hall. Please see 

the attached for more information. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

Re-register for IRIS 
In order to make more effective use of the IRIS Emergency Alert 

System, we are asking that all members of the Lincoln University 

community please take the time to register again to receive IRIS 

alerts. 

Contact: James A. Connor 

Read More 

 

 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Announcing%20the%20annual%20Career%20Fair%20for%20the%202016.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/TO.pdf

